OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEGC, NEW MEXICO

December 31, 19€2

Mountain States FPetroleum Corporation
P.0. Box 1741
Farmington, New Mexilco

Attnt Mr. Jack Cole

Dear Sir:

We have received a copy of a Federal “Sundry Report® and

*Log of 01l or Gas Well™ on a well located 660 feet from the
North and 66€0 feet from East line of Section 19-26N-1E

Notice of Intention to Urill was vriginelly filed July 30, 1960
by K. L. Bayless of Farmington. You have not indicated if
ounership of this well has been transferred from R. L. Bayless
to Mountain States Petroleum Corporation. Will you please

Jile 5 copies of Federal Form 9-331-4 with the U.S.G.S.
Office in Farmington indicating the date of transfer of ounership.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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